



"If kids come to us from strong, healthy, functioning families, it makes our job easier. If they do not come to us from strong, healthy, functioning families, it makes our job more important."

— Barbara Coloroso

Children aging out from childcare institutions after the age of 18 years are vulnerable to factors like unemployment, insecurity, low self-esteem, exploitations, psychological stress, physical and mental illness like depression and anxiety, disruption in education, homelessness, dependency and a lot of other adverse factors. These children form one of the most vulnerable groups in our society, and both government and wider society, have a moral obligation to give them the support they need as they make transition to adulthood and independent living. Unless they are assisted in key matters like education, employment, finance, accommodation, health care, the process of their transition from protected institutional care to independent adulthood and life thereafter, may get derailed. We have to ensure that these children are not left alone after completion of their stay in institutions but are assisted in their social re-integration.

We understand that our children due to various challenging circumstances miss out on the opportunities of completing their education or striving for higher education. But that is no reason for children to lose their chance at financial independence. All kinds of work is worship and that we as a society must strive harder to encourage our young adults to not let those setbacks set them back by missing out on building their careers. We aim at linking the care leavers (18 years of age and above) with different service/training providing agencies/institutions for livelihood support by means of job placement. Further, we also aim at providing information about academic institutions for various courses to pursue higher studies as per their knowledge, ability, skill, education and area of interest.

This compendium prepared by Sanyog with support from UNICEF has made a preliminary attempt to gather some possible career options and opportunities that such children, regardless of their education may avail. This shall be updated from time to time with inclusion of more service providing agencies. Through this initiative, we aim at reaching out to maximum numbers of children and young adults leaving care to empower them with the various career opportunities available for them in and outside of Odisha in accordance to their skill-set. This is an overview of a wide range of information about facilities for education and scholarships, skill training for job placement and self employment, opportunities for employment based on vacancies, and important government web portals, etc. In this compendium, we intend to disseminate and educate our targeted age groups, mainly young adults and care leavers to help themselves make the right decisions and make informed career choices.





## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

SI No.	PARTICULARS	Page No
	SKILL TRAINING WITH JOB PLACEMENT OPPORTUNITIES	
1.	World Skill Centre	4
2.	Tech Mahindra Foundation	5
3.	ICICI Foundation	7
4.	Employer Providing Training & Job Placement	8
	SKILL TRAINING WITH SELF EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES	
5.	Rudset Institute	10
	OPPORTUNITIES FOR GIRLS: EDUCATION & EMPLOYMENT	
6.	CV Raman Global University, Odisha	15
7.	SHAHI Exports	15
8.	Trilochan Netralaya	16
	JOB PLACEMENT OPPORTUNITIES BASED ON VACANCIES	
9.	Mo Bus	18
10.	List of Employers Providing Direct Job Placements	19
	INSTITUTIONS PROVIDING TECHNICAL TRAINING	
11.	Central Tool Room & Training Centre	20
12.	Bikalananda Kar ITC	21
13.	L&T Construction Skill Training Institute	22
14.	DDU GKY Training Institute	23
15.	Education Scholarship for Students	31
16.	Important Portal for Education	32





## "Doing your best means never stop trying." -Benjamin Franklin

## Skill Training with JOB PLACEMENT OPPORTUNITIES







#### **WORLD SKILL CENTER**

The World Skill Centre (WSC) is a premier advanced skill training institute established by the Government of Odisha. The WSC is the nodal agency for ITIs and Polytechnics in the state for academic & Placement related activities.

#### WHY CHOOSE WSC?

- State of the art facility for advanced skill training
- Exposure to world class industries
- Well equipped laboratories with most advanced machinery
- Focus on specialised & future ready trades
- Centre for Skill Competitions
- Globally recognised curriculum adopted from ITE-Institute of Technical Education, Singapore



#### **FACILITIES:**

- WSC will provide free accommodation and food during the training period.
- Separate hostels for boys and girls are available with transport facility.

#### **RESERVATION:**

- Scheduled Caste (SC) 15%
- Schedule Tribe (ST) 23%
- Persons with Disability (PwD)-4%
- Women 30%
- Winners of Odisha Skills/India Skills/AITT Competition – 5%



School of Service (SOS) Beauty Wellness and SPA

Hair Fashion and Design

#### PLACEMENT ASSISTANCE:

Placement assistance will be provided to successful trainees after completion the training. Students will be placed as per their necessary skills in nationally and internationally renowned companies.

#### **COURSES**

School of Engineering (SOE)

Mechatronics

Electrical Technology

Mechanical & Electrical Services

Air Conditioning & Refrigeration

Eligibility: 2 year of ITI/Diploma in Engineering /Technology

- Maximum age limit for admission is 25 years
- Must be permanent resident of Odisha







**Duration of the Course: 1 Year** 

Course Fees: The course fee is Rs. 20,000/- in 2 Instalments

Eligibility: +2/Diploma in any discipline

Maximum age limit for admission is 25 years

Must be permanent resident of Odisha

**Duration of the Course:** 1 Year

Course Fees: The course fee is Rs. 20.000/- in 2 Instalments

## WORLD SKILL CENTER Tower 2010. Block B. Sec-A

For Admission Queries: 1800 266 6002

Email: admissions@worldskillcenter.org

Mancheswar Industrial Estate, Bhubaneswar, Odisha 751007 Web: www.worldskillcentre.org/admission

#### TECH MAHINDRA FOUNDATION SMART ACADEMY



Tech Mahindra SMART centres aim to provide employability skills training to youth from economically weaker sections of the urban community. The skill training is offered to the beneficiaries through a well-structured training program to ensure that after the completion of the training they are placed in suitable and dignified jobs. The SMART

program places great emphasis on foundational skills for a job such as Spoken English, Basic IT and Workplace Readiness.

#### Facilities:

- Free training with Job placement
- Training includes Basic Computer Skills, Communication Skill, Personality Development

#### Courses:

Retail Management Nursing Assistant Pharmacy Assistant Home Nursing BPO

#### **Eligibility:**

- 10+2 with willingness to do job
- Minimum age should be 18 years

Duration of the Course: 2 to 6 months as per course syllabus

#### **Job Placement Opportunities:**

- Retail Management: Various Retail Outlets like Garment Showrooms, Shopping Malls and Food Outlets
- Nursing Assistant: Hospitals, Nursing Homes, Old Age Care, PwD Care Homes and Home Nursing
- Pharmacy Assistant: Pharmacy Sales Outlets, Hospital Medicine Departments etc





## **Institutions under Tech Mahindra Foundation Smart Academy**

SL. No.	Institution Name	Trade	Age	Eligibi lity	Contact No	Duration	Address
1	Aarohan Foundation	IT BPO	18-25 years	10th Pass	8908818021	4 Months	Plot No. N2/30, IRC Village, Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar Landmark – Udyan Fresh
2	Ruchika Social Service Organization (RSSO) Centre-1	CRS (Costumer Relationship cum Retail Sells)	18-25 years	10th Pass	7978849544	4 Months	Plot No. 3103, Near Sanjeevani Hospital, Samantarapur, Bhubaneswar – 751002
3	Ruchika Social Service Organization (RSSO) Centre-2	CRS (Costumer Relationship cum Retail Sells)	18-25 years	10th Pass	9040619099	4 Months	Plot No 841, Infront of Esplanade Mall, Rasulgarh, Bhubaneswar, Odisha
4	Upasana Education Trust	Nursing Assistant /General Duty Assistant Pharmacy Assistant	18-30 years	10+2	9853804903	3 Months	B-31, Rupali Square, Saheed Nagar, Bhubaneswar, Odisha – 751007
5	Shusrusa	Home Health Aid (Home Nursing)	18 years	10th Pass	9778550045	2 months	Plot No. 493, Palaspalli, Kargil Road, Bhubaneswar Email : shusrusa03@gmail.com





#### ICICI FOUNDATION



ICICI Foundation for Inclusive Growth launched a national-level initiative, ICICI Academy for Skills (ISA) to meet the demand for skilled labour and create sustainable livelihood opportunities for lesser privileged youth. The Academy offers industry – relevant and job-oriented vocational training in 10 technical and

3 office skill courses. 28, Academies spread across 20 States/Union Territories provide free of cost training empowers the youth to build a better future for the nation and themselves.

ICICI foundation is providing vocational training programme in partnership with the National Skills Development Corporation.



#### **Facilities:**

- Free Vocational Training and Job after completion of the programme
- Free Uniform and Shoes provided during training

Course: Office Administration

#### **Eligibility:**

- Candidate should be aged between 18-30 years
- Educational qualification must be 10th Standard to +3/Bachelor Degree

#### **Duration of the Course: 3 Months**

#### **Placement Units:**



#### **Contacts:**

Ultimate Tower, 1st Floor, Laxmi Sagar, Cuttack Road, Bhubaneswar – 751006, Odisha. Mobile: 0674-6662701 / 7777072390





## **List of Employers Providing Training & Job Placements**

Course	Eligib- ility	Dur- ation	Institut- ion	Facilities	Contact Person	Contact No.	Placement Area	Contact Address
Hospitality	10th Pass	6 mont hs	Hotel Excelle ncy	Food and Accommodat ion	Mr. Ashish Mishra	8093099 962, 9040091 321	Bhubane swar	74, C Jhunjhunwala Garden, Unit-2, Ashok Nagar, BBSR-751009
Banking Operation Finance, Office Administ ration	12 <sup>th</sup> to Gradu ate	Direct Job	Utkarsh Small Finance Bank	Training & Placement	Mr. Manoj Nayak, Head HR	8090554 273	Within Odisha	Regional Office, Rasulgarh Square Bhubaneswar
Mobile Repairing  Data Entry Operator, Beauty Therapist	8 <sup>th</sup> to Gradu ate	2-3 Mont hs	Datapro (Pradh an Mantri Kausha I Vikash Yojona)	Rs 500/- Scholarship	HR Manager Boudh Centre Bargarh	8144989 360 7978890 059 9776334 131	Within Odisha	Plot No. 850/5727, Pandara, Beside Water Treatment Plant, Palasuni, BBSR-751010
Sewing Machine Operator	8th	3mo nths	Kitex	Free Training , Free Accommodat ion and Food	Mr. Dushma nt Barik, Senior Manager	9040000 867, 0484- 2680600	Kerala & Tamil Nadu centre	P.B.No:4, Kizhakkambalam- 683562, Aluva, Kerala, India Ph:0484 2680600, srmgrwelfare@anna group.net Web: www.annagroup.net





"The best preparation for tomorrow is doing your best today."
-H. Jackson Brown

## Skill Training with SELF EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES





#### **RUDSET INSTITUTE**



Rural Development and Self Employment Training Institute (RUDSETI) through its experimentation and innovation adopted a unique approach of identifying, motivating, training and facilitating the unemployed youth to take

up self-employment. The RUDSETI model envisages empowerment through knowledge, skill and attitude development. RUDSETI has established its centres across the country and in Odisha almost every districts.

#### Facilities:

- Free and Quality Training provided for self employment
- Free Food and accommodation provided during training
- Free Counselling and Guidance provided for 2 years

#### Courses:

SERVICE TRAINING	ı
Mobile Repairing	
Air Conditioner & Fridge Repairing	
Electronic Repairing	ł
CC TV Camera Repairing	ł
Photography and Videography	ľ
Beauty Parlour (women)	ŀ
Two Wheeler Repairing	ł
LMV Driving	L
Computer DTP	
Plumber Training Plumber Training	

PRODUCT MANUFACTURING TRAINING
Incense Stick
Candle
Phenyle
Soap
Papad
Pickle & Spice
Jam, Jelly and Sauce
Tailoring

FARMING TRAINING
Mushroom Farming
Poultry
Fish Farming
Cattle Breeding
Flower Farming
Goatery
Vermi Compost
Banana Farming
Vegetable Farming
Honey Bee Farming

#### **Eligibility:**

- Age between 18 to 45 years
- Minimum 8th Standard Pass

**Duration of the Course:** Minimum 10 days to Maximum 45 Days.





	District Wise Rudset Institute Details in Odisha						
Angul	UCO Bank	Sri Rabindra Nath Pradhan The Director United Commercial BankRural Self EmploymentTraining Institute C/o LDM Office, 2nd Iane, Amlapada - 759122 Angul, Odisha rseti.angul@ucobank.co.in, Idm.angul@ucobank.co.in	(M) 094387 45135 (O) 06764-231125				
Balasore	UCO Bank	Sri Suresh Kumar Das The Director UCORural Self Employment Training Institute At Mansingh Bazar (Akatpur), PO Sunhat Balasore - 756 002 rseti.balasore@ucobank.co.in, ucorseti.balasore@gmail.com	(M) 09437394160 (O) 06782-242388 (F) 06782-242388				
Bargarh	State Bank of India	Sri Kulamani Guru The Director State Bank of India-Rural Self Employment Training InstituteWard No. 18, Near Shiva Mandir Nh-16Post & Dist: Bargarh-768 028, pnbrsetibaghra@gmail.com	(M) 09437046217				
Mayurbhanj (Baripada)	Bank of India	Srl Ashes Lochan Acharya The Director Star Swarojgar Prashikshan Sansthan, Bank of India Baghra Road, Mayurbhanj Baripada - 757 001 (Orissa) Rseti.Baripada@bankofindia.co.in, Ashes.Acharya@bankofindia.co.in	(M) 09439442842 (O) 06792-252780				
Bhadrak	UCO Bank	Sri T. R. Mishra The Director, United Commercial BankRural Self EmploymentTraining Institute Kanti Bhawan, Kanti Bihar, By-Pass, Bhadrak – 756 100, rseti.bhadrak@ucobank.co.in	(M) 09937140058 (O) 06784-240191				
Bolangir	State Bank of India	Sri Abhimanyu Behera The Director SBRural Self Employment Training Institute, Bolangir Rugdipada, Bolangir – 767 001 sbirsetibgr@gmail.com	06652-2344710 9437029627				
Boudh	State Bank of India	Sri Sudarsan Misra The Director State Bank of India Rural Self Employment Training Institute RMC Building (First floor) Malisahi, Boudh - 762063 Odisha, boudhsbrseti@yahoo.in	(M) 09437091658 (F/O) 06841- 222131				
Cuttack	UCO Bank	Sri S C Singh The Director UCO Rural Self Employment Training Institute Plot No.112/C, Sector -6, CDA, Cuttack - 753 014 rseti.cuttack@ucobank.co.in, ucorseticuttack@gmail.com	(O) (0671) 2365232 (M) 09437378030				
Deogarh	Central Bank of India	Sri Niranjan Sahu The Director State Bank of India Rural Self Employment Training Institute Trabasan Sahi Deogarh Orissa-768 108 dirdeog@centralbank.co	(M) 08895467803 (O) 06641-226412				
Dhenkanal	UCO Bank	Sri Debashish Kundu The Director UCO Rural Self Employment Training Institute At/PO Mahisapat Gram Sevak Talim Kendra, Dhenkanal – 759 013, Orissa rseti.dhenkanal@ucobank.co.in	(M) 09692168776 (O) 06762-225544				
Gajapati	Andhra Bank	Sri Benudhar rout The Director  AB Rural Self Employment Training Institute Paralakhemundi Near DRDA Gajapati Complex Gajapathi – 761 200 Orissa rsetigajapati@gmail.com, br04854@gmail.com	(M) 09178292561 (O) 06815-222088				





Ganjam (Chatrapur)	Andhra Bank	Sri Prasanta Kumar Choudhury The Director ABRDT At: Tampara, PO: Chatrapur Ganjam Dt, Tampara Orissa - 761 020 <u>abirdbam@gmail.com, rsetichpr@gmail.com</u>	(M) 09937927466 (O) 06811-262750
Jagatsingh- pur	UCO Bank	Sri Anil Kumar Patnaik The Director UCORural Self Employment Training Institute Charchika Bazar Jagatsinghpur Pin- 754 103. (ODISHA), rseti.jagatsinghpur@ucobank.co.in	(M) 09439372909 (O) 06724-222210
Jajpur	State Bank of India	Sri Kamal Lochan Sethi The Director TRL-State Bank of India Rural Self Employment Training Institute JCDL Complex, PO Pankapalsasan Jajpur - 755 026, sbrseti.jajpur@gmail.com	9437052956 /0672 6213068
Jharsuguda (Belpahar)	State Bank of India	Sri Dhananjay Behera The Director TRL-State Bank of India Rural Self Employment Training Institute At Gomadera, PO Belpahar Jharsuguda, Orissa – 768 218 trlsbirseti@gmail.com, dbeherarseti@gmail.com	(M) 09178767890 (O) 06645-250322
Kalahandi	State Bank of India	Shri K Pratap The Director State Bank of India Rural Self Employment Training InstituteBeheraguda, Bundelguda (Watershed Complex) Via Bhawanipatna, Kalahandi — 766 001, <a href="mailto:sbrseti.kalahandi@sbi.co.in">sbrseti.kalahandi@sbi.co.in</a>	9437435498
Kandhamal (Sadhana)	State Bank of India	Sri Santosh Kumar Kar The Director State Bank of India-Rural Self Employment Training Institute At: Samanwita Campus Dist. Kandhmal, Orissa – 762 100 rseti.phulbani@rediffmail.com, pdsamanwitaa@rediffmail.com	(M) 09437078423 (O) 06847-260046
Kendrapara	State Bank of India	Sri Siba Sundar Das The Director State Bank of India Rural Self Employment Training Institute At-Nayan Vihar, Duhuria, P.O. Kendrapara, Kendrapara – 754 211 ssdas.sbi@gmail.com, sbirseti.kpara@rediffmail.com	(F) (06727) 221206 (M) 94374 82577
Keonjhar	Bank of India	Sri Ananta Charan Dass The Director Star Swarojgar Prashikshan Sansthan, Bank of India c/o Bank of India Zonal Office Mining Road Keonjhar – 758 001 rseti.keonjhar@bankofindia.co.in, Ananta.Dass@bankofindia.co.in	(M) 09040859908 (O) 06766-254634
Khordha (Bhubanes war/ Patrapada)	RUDSE TI	Sri B. K. Rout The Director Rural Development and Self Employment Training Institute Plot No. 65 Bhagwanpur Industrial Estate, Patrapada, Bh Union Bank of Indiaaneshwar – 751 019 (Khordha), rudset.bbsr@gmail.com	(M) 09937207792 (O) 0674-2116345
Koraput	State Bank of India	Sri Sirish Kumar Sethy The Director State Bank of India Rural Self Employment Training Institute Koraput Ashoknagar Housing Board Colony, Near Hanuman Temple Koraput - 764020 (Orissa), rseti.koraput@gmail.com	(M) 09437047627
Malkangiri	State Bank of India	Sri Santosh Kumar Pattnaik The Director State Bank of India Rural Self Employment Training Institute Sambayaguda	(M) 09437521369





		DO 0 DO M    1101 704 045		
	PO & Dt. Malkangiri Orissa - 764 045, sk.pattnaik@sbi.co.in, sk.pattanik219@yahoo.in			
Nabaranga- pur	State Bank of India	Sri J.C.Mirdha The Director  SBI Rural Self Employment Traing Institute Rangamatia, Near District Hospital Nabarangapur 764063 jayant2869@gmail.com, biren.mandal@sbi.co.in	(M) (F)	09437053629 06858-222536
Nayagarh	State Bank of India	Sri Ganeshwar Mishra The Director State Bank of India Rural Self Employment Training Institute DRDA Road Nabaghanpur Nayagarh – 752 070Orissa ganeshwar.mishra@sbi.co.in	(M) (O)	094370 62087 06753-253680
Nuapada	State Bank of India	Sri Nirmal Barik The Director SB Rural Self Employment Training Institute, SirtolPO/ Dist Nuapada - 766105 (Odisha) sbrsetinuapada@gmail.com, nirmalbarik1955@gmail.com	(M) (O)	094370 48524 06678-211002
Puri	UCO Bank	Sri Debendra Ku. Samantaray The Director UCO Rural Self Employment Training Institute At. Govt. Campus Water Works Road Talbania, PO: SriviharPuri-752 003 Orissa rseti.puri@ucobank.co.in, Idm.puri@ucobank.co.in	(M) (O)	09437873676 06752-250801
Sambalpur	State Bank of India	Sri Shrinibas Panda The Director Bhagabati Bhavan, Gobindtola Po-dhanupali, Sambalpur 768003 sbrsetisambalpur@gmail.com	(M) (O)	08984327508 0663-2410266
Subarnapur (Sonepur)	State Bank of India	Sri Rabindra Kumar Maharana The Director State Bank of India Rural Self Employment Training Institute Near Manikeswari temple At/PO Sonepur Dist:S Union Bank of India Arnapur - 767 017 Odhisha <a href="mailto:sbrsetisonepur@gmail.com">sbrsetisonepur@gmail.com</a> , <a href="mailto:rabindra.maharana@sbi.co.in">rabindra.maharana@sbi.co.in</a>	(M) (O)	09437091956 06654-220003
Sundargarh (Rourkela/ Uditnagar)	State Bank of India	Sri Santana Majhi The Director State Bank of India Rural Self Employment Training Institute At: Y/19 Civil Township Rourkela Post: Uditnagar - 769 004 Sundargarh sbrseti.rourkela@gmail.com, sbrseti.rourkela@yahoo.com	(M) (O)	09437049626 0661-2400099
Rayagada	State Bank of India	Sri Antaryami Naik The Director SBI India Rural Self Employment Training Institute Raniguda Farm Near Vodafone Tower Old Indal Office Rayagada - 765001 Dist - Rayagada State - Odisha sbrsetirgda@gmail.com, antaryami.naik@sbi.co.in	(M) (O)	09937196218 06856-225369





"There is no limit to what we, as women, can accomplish."

- Michelle Obama

## Opportunities for Girls **EDUCATION & EMPLOYMENT**





#### C.V. RAMAN GLOBAL UNIVERSITY, ODISHA

CV Raman Global University is a premiere institution which provides technical education by imparting high quality education and training through its well-equipped smart classrooms, world class labs, unbeatable Centres of Excellence and a rich library having connectivity with the leading libraries of the world.

#### **Facilities:**

- Free Course fee with food and accommodation
- Promoting Extra Curricular Activities
- Free Coaching facilities available as per the need Polytechnic

#### Courses:

#### **Hotel Management**

- B.Sc. in Hospitality & Hotel Administration
- P.G. Diploma in Accommodation Operation & Management
- Diploma in Food-Production
- Diploma in Food & Beverage Service
- Diploma in Front Office Operation
- Diploma in House-Keeping
- Hunar Se Rozgar Tak

#### **Polytechnic**

- Civil Engineering
- Computer Science & Engineering
- Electrical Engineering
- Electronics & Telecom. Engineering
- Mechanical Engineering

CV Raman Global University also provides B.Tech and M.Tech courses free of cost under SAFAL Scheme.

#### CV RAMAN GLOBAL UNIVERSITY, ODISHA

Bidyanagar, Mahura, Janla, Bhubaneswar – 752 054 (Odisha), Phone: 0674 6636555 / +91 9040272733 / +91 9040272755, Fax: +91 674 2113593, E-mail: info@cgu-odisha.ac.in, Web: https://cgu-odisha.ac.in

#### **SHAHI Exports**

**SHAHI Exports** is India's largest apparel manufacturer and exporter which operate in more than 50 state-of-the-art manufacturing facilities across 9 Indian states with a diverse workforce of over 113,000 people.

SHAHI Exports is providing stitching training to unemployed girls under DDU GKY programme of Government of India with free food, training and employment.

#### Facilities:

- High quality training with latest machinery
- Latest Industrial skill Training





- Immediate Job Placement after completion of Training
- Free Food and Accommodation provided during training

#### Courses:

Sewing Machine Operator

Sampling Tailor

#### **Eligibility:**

- Basic schooling or under matric can join this course
- 10+2 educational background candidate can be promoted during job

#### **Duration of the Course:**

- Sewing Machine Operator 3 Months
- Sampling Tailor 6 Months

Near Khordha Railway Station, Close to Railway Hospital, Contact Person: Mr. Prakash Chandra Barik Mob. No. 9861316004

#### TRILOCHAN NETRALAYA

#### **Triple Impact Initiative School (TIIS)**



Triple Impact Initiative School (TIIS) is an initiative of Trilochan Netralaya to educate and provide better career opportunities for disadvantaged rural girls in the sector of eye care. TIIS will provide completely free

#### **Facilities:**

- Free Education, Hostel and Food during the course times
- Free career guidance with training on communication skill and computer proficiency
- Practical experience provided with their own hospital infrastructure
- Internship and placement facilities available after completion of the course

#### Courses:

- 10th +2 (Science), CBSE certificate for those are qualified 10th with 50% marks
- Bachelor in Optometry (4years)
- Diploma in Ophthalmic Assistant Training Course (2 Years)

#### **Eligibility:**

- 10th class pass with 50% mark
- +2 Science pass out or drop out students

#### **Placement Area:**

Eye Care Hospitals, Lens Manufacture Unit, Optician Showrooms, Contact Lens and Ophthalmic Lens Unit

#### **Trilochan Netralaya**

Sambalpur, Odisha-768004, Web: www.trilochannetralaya.org Mob: 8658446574, 7894426775







"Money is a terrible master but excellent servant" - P.T. Barnum

## JOB PLACEMENT OPPORTUNITIES BASED ON VACANCIES





#### **MO BUS**



Over the years BPTS evolved into Capital Region Urban Transport, more commonly known as CRUT on May 4, 2018, with the vision to reorganize the public transit services in the city. It is the primary agency providing

public transit services within the capital city of Bhubaneswar and in its neighboring cities of Cuttack and Puri. CRUT has recently rolled out its new buses under title `MO BUS' meaning 'my bus'.

#### **Facilities:**

- Direct Interview and placement facilities available with orientation training
- Dress Code / uniform provided after the payment of Rs. 2500/-
- Salary provided at the end of the month @ Rs.400/- per day
- Facilities of ESI and EPF are also provided to the employee



- Minimum 12th Pass
- Candidate should have sound health

Placement Units: Candidate can apply for Mo Bus Conductor





Capital Region Urban Transport, Plot No. 548/1452, Patia, Kalarahanga, Bhubaneswar, Pin-751024, Dist-Khordha, Odisha







## **List of Employers Providing Direct Job Placements**

Job Role	Eligibility	Institution	Facilities	Contact No.	Placeme nt Area	Contact Address
Retail / Sales Executive	10th above	Vishal MegaMart	Direct Placement	7008948108	Within Odisha	Bhubaneswar
Retail / Sales Executive	10th above	Shreeleathers	Direct Placement	9337172888	Patia Bhubane swar	Master Canteen, BBSR
Retail / Sales Executive	10th to Graduate	Reliance Smart	Direct Placement	9438544164	Cuttack	College Square, Cuttack
Retail / Sales Executive	10th to Graduate	Reliance Mart	Direct Placement	8917400107	Cuttack	Near Stewart School, Cuttack
Retail / Sales Executive	10th pass	FCT Fashion Retail Brand	Direct Placement	8328812746	Bhubane swar	Market Building, Unit 2, BBSR
Retail / Sales Executive	10th pass	Prime Fashion	Direct Placement	9147106454	Bhubane swar	Market Building, Kesari Mall, Bhubaneswar
Data Entry Operator, Security	10th to Graduate	K1 Securities	Direct Placement along with Free Accommodation	9937303030	Within Odisha	Plot No 2132/4180 Vivekananda Marg, Nageswar Tangi, Old Town, BBSR
Worker / Attendant	10th Pass	Dazzle Aqua	Free Accommodation Salary Rs. 6000/- PM	9438360111	Bhubane swar	Alaka Niwas, Plot No. 893/6351, Palasuni New Colony, near Water Treatment Plant

N.B. Candidate should complete 18 years of age and shall attend an interview after job enquiry.





#### CENTRAL TOOL ROOM AND TRAINING CENTRE

#### **Technical Education & Employment**



MSME Tool Room- Bhubaneswar (Central Tool Room & Training Centre, Bhubaneswar) is a premier institution of Government of India providing technical education, apprenticeship training and also implementing DDU-GKY programme for 10th, ITI, Diploma and B.Tech students. CTTC has also extension centre at Rayagada, Berhampur, Kalinga Nagar (Jajpur) Odisha.

#### **Facilities**

- Free Course sponsored by DDUGKY
- Under DDU-GKY expenses including Course Fee, Lodging, Boarding, Food and Uniform shall be borne by CTTC.
- CTTC has 100% Placement Support in all courses

#### **Courses Detail**

SI. No.	Trade	Minimum Entry Qualification	Age	Course Duration
1.	CNC Programmer	Diploma in Mechanical Engineering	18-30	3-5 Months
2.	Solar PV Installer	ITI/Diploma (Electrical, Electronics, Civil, Mechanical, Fitte, Instrumentation, Welder)	18-30	3-5 Months
3.	Tool and Die Maker	10 <sup>th</sup> Pass	18-30	6.5 Months
4.	CNC Operator / Mechining Technician	10 <sup>th</sup> Pass/ ITI Fitter	18-30	5 Months

#### **CENTRAL TOOL ROOM AND TRAINING CENTRE**

A Govt. of India Society under Ministry of MSME
B-36, Chandaka Industrial Area, Bhubaneswar, Odisha, India, Pin-751024,
Phone; 0674-3011755, 3011733/734, Email: cttc@cttc.gov.in | www.cttc.gov.in







#### BIKALANANDA KAR ITC

#### **Sweets Technology**



Bikalananda Kar Industrial Training Centre (BKITC) at Salepur, Cuttack offers a oneyear course in sweets technology. The course has been approved by the State Council for Technical Education and Vocational Training and recognized by the Directorate of Technical Education and Training, Govt. of Odisha. The department of food technology and biochemical engineering of Jadavpur University, Calcutta,

provides technical support.

Earlier, sweets making formed a small part of training in food craft institutes, but this is for the first time in the country that an independent course in sweets technology has been introduced.

#### Courses:

• ITI on Sweet Technology

#### **Facilities**

- Free course fees for the entire one year
- Free food and accommodation provided
- Free dress code also provided

#### **Eligibility:**

Minimum eligibility for this course is matriculation

Duration of the Course: One year Regular ITI Course

**Placement Units:** In house placement initially in Bikalananda Kar Sweet units with starting salary of Rs. 6000/- per month with food and accommodation.

Bikalananda Kar ITC, Salepur, Cuttack, Odisha, Contact Number - 9437920887







#### **L&T CONSTRUCTION SKILL TRAINING INSTITUTE (CSTI)**



Larsen and Toubro Construction Skill Training Institute is providing skill training to the unemployed youth. This has emerged as a successful model to address training and employment needs among youths for the construction industry. For 25 years, CSTIs have been developing skilled workforce through structured training that enables both new entrants and less experienced workers in the industry to progressively improve their

knowledge and competencies in various trades.

#### **Facilities:**

- Free Training with food & accommodation
- Trainee will get paid of stipend up to Rs.1500/-

#### Courses:

Mason

Bar-Bender

Steel Fixer

Shuttering Carpenter

Trade	Educational Qualification	Training Duration
Foamwork Carpentry	5 <sup>th</sup> class & above	3 months
Bar Bending and Steel Fixing	5 <sup>th</sup> class & above	3 months
Masonry Brick Work & Block Work	5 <sup>th</sup> class & above	3 months
Construction Electrical	10 <sup>th</sup> class with 2 year ITI NCVT Electrician / Wireman	

#### **Eligibility:**

- HSC fail / passed and in the age group of 18-35 years
- Height minimum 155 cm and weight minimum 45 kg

Duration of the Course: 3 months

Placement Units: Candidates will be placed in different units of L&T

L&T CSTI Sub-Centres in Other Districts

#### Kandhamal:

L&T CSTI, Near Phulbani Government Autonomous College

Mr. P. Mandal, Mobile No. 8895492544, Mr. S. Sarkar Mobile No: 8763145155

#### Mayurbhanj:

At. Nuasahi, PO. Dantiamuha, Baripada, Mayurbhanj Contacts: Mr. Sudanananda Sahoo, Mob. 8895424424

#### **Koraput:**

At. Upper Kolab, PO. Koraput Town, Dist. Koraput, Contact : Mr. Sunil Kumar Mekap, Mob. 9668169074

#### **Larsen & Toubro Construction Skills Training Institute**

At/po-Balikuda, PO.Gopalpur, Cuttack - 753011, Mob: 7873955225, 9437371323 | Phone: 0671 - 2586366, 2586466







#### DDU-GKY DEEN DAYAL UPADHYAYA GRAMEEN KAUSHALYA YOJANA

DDU-GKY is uniquely focused on rural youth between the ages of 15 and 35 years from **DDU-GKY** poor families. As a part of the Skill India campaign, it plays an instrumental role in supporting the social and economic programs of the government like the Make in India, Digital India, Smart Cities and Start-Up India, Stand-Up India campaigns. The vision of

DDU-GKY is to transform rural poor youth into an economically independent and globally relevant workforce.

#### **Facilities**

Free Training

Free Food

Free Accommodation

Job Placement

#### **District Wise DDU-GKY Institutions**

SI. No.	Trade	Eligibility	Implementing Agency	District	Duration (Days)
1	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	JRG EDUCATIONAL TRUST	Angul	114
2	Asst. Electrician	10th pass	JRG EDUCATIONAL TRUST	Angul	212
3	CRM- Domestic Voice	12th pass	JRG EDUCATIONAL TRUST	Angul	150
4	Fashion Designing	12th pass	MBD ALCHEMIE PVT LTD	Balangir	272
5	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	JRG EDUCATIONAL TRUST	Balangir	114
6	Asst. Electrician	10th pass	JRG EDUCATIONAL TRUST	Balangir	212
7	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	EduJOBS ACADEMY PRIVATE LIMITED	Balasore	215
8	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	NIAM	Balasore	98
9	Sale Associate	10th pass	NIAM	Balasore	
10	General Duty Assistant	10th pass	NIAM	Balasore	195
11	Sewing Machine Operator	8th pass	HIFPPT	Balasore	98
12	Departmental Manager	10th pass	HIFPPT	Balasore	213
13	Food & Beverage Services Steward	10th pass	BVG INDIA LIMITED	Balasore	126
14	Documentation Executive		BVG INDIA LIMITED	Balasore	
15	General Duty Assistant	10th pass	NIAM	Baragarh	195
16	Field Technician Computing and Peripherals	12th & Diploma	ROOMAN TECHNOLOGIES	Cuttack	208





17	Junior Software Developer	B Tech & + 3	ROOMAN TECHNOLOGIES	Cuttack	174
18	Helper Bar Bender & Steel fixer	8th Pass	Asmacs System	Cuttack	150
19	Asst. Electrician	9th Pass	Asmacs System	Cuttack	193
20	Trainee Associate	8th Pass	Asmacs System	Cuttack	147
21	Trainee Associate	8th Pass	Asmacs System	Cuttack	147
22	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	Asmacs System	Cuttack	133
23	Asst. Electrician	8th pass	Asmacs System	Cuttack	193
24	Automative Service Technician ( 2 & 3 wheeler)	10th pass	FROSTEES INDIA PVT LTD.	Cuttack	98
25	Automative Service Technician- 4 wheeler	10th pass	FROSTEES INDIA PVT LTD.	Cuttack	214
26	Automative Sales Lead- retail	12th pass	FROSTEES INDIA PVT LTD.	Cuttack	109
27	Customer Care Executive	12th pass	Synchro Serve	Cuttack	130
28	F & B Service Steward	10th pass	Synchro Serve	Cuttack	192
29	General Duty Assistant	10th pass	Synchro Serve	Cuttack	92
30	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	Wazir Advisors Pvt. Ltd	Cuttack	116
31	F & B Service Steward	10th pass	Wazir Advisors Pvt. Ltd	Cuttack	184
32	Distribution lineman	10th pass	Redtech Solutions Pvt. Ltd.	Cuttack	120
33	CRM- Domestic Voice	12th pass	Redtech Solutions Pvt. Ltd.	Cuttack	260
34	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	SHIVANI EDUCATION	Dhenkanal	117
35	Asst. Electrician	8th pass	SHIVANI EDUCATION	Dhenkanal	239
36	Cons. Booking Assistant	10th pass	SHIVANI EDUCATION	Dhenkanal	96
37	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	SHAHI	Ganjam	98
38	Sewing Machine Operator Knits	8th pass	BLACK PANTHER	Ganjam	189
39	Fabric Cutter	10th pass	BLACK PANTHER	Ganjam	92
40	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	BLACK PANTHER	Ganjam	117
41	Basic Electrician		BLACK PANTHER	Ganjam	172
42	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	SHAHI	Jajpur	98
43	Sampling Tailor	8th pass	SHAHI	Jajpur	195
44	Inventory Clerk	10th pass	ASD EDUCATION PRIVATE LIMITED	Jajpur	113
45	Sewing Machine Operator		ASD EDUCATION PRIVATE LIMITED	Jajpur	
46	Food & Beverage Trainee	10th pass	BIPF	Jajpur	95
47	Customer Care Executive	12th pass	Synchro Serve	Jharsuguda	130





48	F & B Service Steward	10th pass	Synchro Serve	Jharsuguda	192
49	Sewing Machine	6th pass	SHAHI	Kalahandi	98
	Operator				
50	Tack Welder	11th pass	QUESS CORP LTD	Kalahandi	165
51	Retail Sales Associate	10th pass	QUESS CORP LTD	Kalahandi	105
52	Helper Electrician	8th pass	QUESS CORP LTD	Kandhamal	214
53	Hospitality- F & B Service Steward	10th pass	QUESS CORP LTD	Kandhamal	122
54	Sewing Machine Operator	6th pass	EduJOBS ACADEMY PRIVATE LIMITED	Kandhamal	215
55	Sampling Tailor	8th pass	SHAHI	Khordha	195
56	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	SHAHI	Khordha	98
57	Sampling Tailor	8th pass	SHAHI	Khordha	195
58	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	SHAHI	Khordha	98
59	Sampling Tailor	8th pass	SHAHI	Khordha	195
60	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	SHAHI	Khordha	98
61	Hospitality- F & B Service Steward	10th pass	QUESS CORP LTD	Khordha	122
62	Retail Sales Associate	10th pass	QUESS CORP LTD	Khordha	105
63	Helper Electrician	8th pass	QUESS CORP LTD	Khordha	214
64	Hospitality- F & B Service Steward	10th pass	QUESS CORP LTD	Khordha	122
65	Hospitality	8th pass	Omnisoft	Khordha	90
66	Sewing Machine Operator/Finisher	5th pass	ABBEY WEST	Khordha	137
67	House Keeping Executive	8th pass	ABBEY WEST	Khordha	109
68	Asst Electrician	10th pass	ABBEY WEST	Khordha	109
69	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	ABBEY WEST	Khordha	137
70	Warehouse Binnar	10th pass	SAFEDUCATE	Khordha	195
71	Retail Sales Associate	10th pass	SAFEDUCATE	Khordha	105
72	Warehouse Binnar	10th pass	SAFEDUCATE	Khordha	195
73	Retail Sales Associate	10th pass	SAFEDUCATE	Khordha	105
74	Warehouse Picker	10th pass	SAFEDUCATE	Khordha	107
75	CRM domestic voice	_	Inductus	Khordha	_
76	Retail		Inductus	Khordha	
77	Trainee Associate	8th Pass	Asmacs System	Khordha	147
78	Plumber General	8th Pass	Asmacs System	Khordha	147
79	Helper Electrician	8th Pass	Asmacs System	Khordha	152
80	Asst. Electrician	9th Pass	Asmacs System	Khordha	193
81	Retail sales associatea		J and J Hotmax	Khordha	
82	Associate customer care		J and J Hotmax	Khordha	
83	Solar PV Installer	ITI/Diploma	CTTC	Khordha	109
84	Architecture & Civil 2D Drafting	Diploma-Civil	CTTC	Khordha	163





85	CNC Operator	10th pass	CTTC	Khordha	156
86	CNC Programmer	Diploma-Mech	CTTC	Khordha	98
87	Tool & Die Maker	10th pass	CTTC	Khordha	195
88	CNC Turning & Milling	10th pass	CTTC	Khordha	217
89	Turning	10th pass	CTTC	Khordha	260
90	Finisher & Checker	5th pass	SHRI TECHNOLOGIES	Khordha	105
91	Retail Sales Associate	10th pass	V MART RETAIL	Khordha	208
92	Retail Sales Associate	10th pass	V MART RETAIL	Khordha	208
93	Retail Sales Associate	10th pass	V MART RETAIL	Khordha	208
94	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	COTTON BLOSSOM INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED	Khordha	98
95	Sampling Tailor	8th Pass	COTTON BLOSSOM INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED	Khordha	195
96	Machine Operator Plastic Processing	8th pass	CIPET	Khordha	208
97	Machine Operator Tool Room	8th pass	CIPET	Khordha	208
98	Machine Operator Plastic Extrusion	8th pass	CIPET	Khordha	208
99	Sewing Machine Operator	7th pass	MADHYAM FOUNDATION	Khordha	117
100	Domestic Data Entry Operator	12th pass	MADHYAM FOUNDATION	Khordha	260
101	Multiskill Electrical	10th pass	MADHYAM FOUNDATION	Khordha	130
102	General Duty Assistant	10th pass	NIAM	Khordha	195
103	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	NIAM	Khordha	98
104	Sampling Tailor	8th pass	BALARAM PANDA TRUST	Khordha	215
105	Plumber General	8th pass	BALARAM PANDA TRUST	Khordha	195
106	ISMO	5th pass	SHIVANI EDUCATION	Khordha	117
107	Food and Beverage services Steward	10th pass	SHIVANI EDUCATION	Khordha	109
108	Asst. Electrician	8th pass	SHIVANI EDUCATION	Khordha	239
109	Asst. Electrician	10th pass	JRG EDUCATIONAL TRUST	Khordha	212
110	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	JRG EDUCATIONAL TRUST	Khordha	114
111	CRM- Domestic Voice	12th pass	JRG EDUCATIONAL TRUST	Khordha	150
112	F&B service trainee	10 th pass	JRG EDUCATIONAL TRUST	Khordha	





113	Compling Tailor	Oth page	GYAN KALP	Khordha	195
113	Sampling Tailor	8th pass	CHARITABLE	Knoruna	195
114	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	GYAN KALP CHARITABLE	Khordha	98
115	Electrician Technician	10th pass	GYAN KALP CHARITABLE	Khordha	182
116	Retail Sales Associate	12th pass	GYAN KALP CHARITABLE	Khordha	120
117	Sewing Machine Operator	8th pass	GUGAN KNITWEARS PRIVATE LIMITED	Khordha	98
118	Sampling Tailor	8th pass	GUGAN KNITWEARS PRIVATE LIMITED	Khordha	195
119	Assignment Manager	10th pass	Kapston	Khordha	111
120	General Duty Assistant	10th pass	Kapston	Khordha	
121	ISMO	8th pass	VIP Clothing	Khordha	117
122	ISMO	5th pass	Sahana Clothing	Khordha	98
123	Sampling Tailor	8th pass	Sahana Clothing	Khordha	188
124	Dresses-Medical	+ 3 pass	Vigyan Bharati Charitable Trust	Khordha	215
125	Electrical winder	10th pass	Vigyan Bharati Charitable Trust	Khordha	103
126	General Duty Assistant	10th pass	Vigyan Bharati Charitable Trust	Khordha	118
127	Asst. Beauty Therapist	10th pass	Niyatee Foundation	Khordha	166
128	Technical Support Executive	12th pass	Niyatee Foundation	Khordha	102
129	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	Raman Education Society	Khordha	98
130	Assistant Electrician	10th pass	Raman Education Society	Khordha	163
131	Operator Conventional Turning - CNC Operator	10th pass	Raman Education Society	Khordha	185
132	Helper Electrician	8th pass	QUESS CORP LTD	Korapaut	214
133	Tack Welder	10th pass	QUESS CORP LTD	Korapaut	165
134	Asst. Electrician	8th Pass	Asmacs System	Korapaut	193
135	Multi Skill Technician	8th Pass	Redtech Solutions Pvt. Ltd.	Korapaut	_
136	Food & Beverage Services Steward	10th pass	BVG INDIA LIMITED	Korapaut	126
137	Helper Electrician	8th pass	QUESS CORP LTD	Malkanagri	214
138	Tack Welder	10th pass	QUESS CORP LTD	Malkanagri	165
139	Sewing Machine Operator	6th pass	ABBEY WEST	Mayurbhanj	138
140	ISMO	5th pass	SHIVANI EDUCATION	Nabaranga pur	117
141	Asst. Electrician	8th pass	SHIVANI EDUCATION	Nabaranga pur	239
142	Sewing Machine Operator	7th pass	EduJOBS ACADEMY PRIVATE LIMITED	Puri	215
143	ISMO	8th pass	VIP Clothing	Puri	117





144	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	ABBEY WEST	Rayagada	137
145	Food & Beverage Trainee	10th pass	BIPF	Rayagada	95
146	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	SHAHI	Sambalpur	98
147	SMO Knits	8th pass	BLACK PANTHER	Sambalpur	145
148	Fabric Cutter	10th pass	BLACK PANTHER	Sambalpur	92
149	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	BLACK PANTHER	Sambalpur	117
150	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	SHAHI	Sundargarh	98
151	General Duty Assistant	10th pass	NIAM	Sundargarh	195
152	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	NIAM	Sundargarh	98
153	Basic Electrician	10th pass	NIAM	Sundargarh	120
154	General Duty Assistant	10th pass	NIAM	Sundargarh	195
155	Sewing Machine Operator	5th pass	NIAM	Sundargarh	98

### **Contact Detail of DDU-GKY Institutions**

Institution Name	Contact Person	Contact No	Email Id
ABBEYWEST	Mr. Shiba Narayan	7064455502	statehead@yousucceed.co.in
ASMACS	Mr Satya Parida	9323571850	satyap@asmacssolutions.com
AsmacsSkill	Mr. Ranjan Prasad Panda	9082841244	operationsbbsr@asmacsglobal.com
AVR Consultancy	Mr.Neeladiri	9937012733	
BIPF	Mr. Sunay Mishra	9777440169	sunaymishra@bipf.org.in
BLACK PANTHER	Mr. Rakesh	9692555566	
BPT	Mr. Kali Charan Panigrahy	7873008974	kcpanigrahy@gift.edu.in
BVG	Mr. Kshitish Mohapatra	9101108789	kshitish.mohapatra@bvgindia.com
CARE	Manoj Ku. Samal	7750005700	manoj.s@cihs.in
Career Launcher	Mr. Tripati Prasad Padhy	9938159259	tripati.padhy@careerlauncher.com
COFFE CAFÉ DAY	Mr. Ashis Rout	7440019992	ddu.odisha@cafecoffeeday.com
Cotton Blossom	Mr. Ajit Kumar Panigrahi	State Head	shbbsr@cotonblossom.org
CTTC	Mr. Ranjeet Swain	9439944819/	
		7978570677	ranajitswain4@gmail.com
DATAPRO	Mr.Pravhat Ch Gupta	7077719600	pravhat.datapro@gmail.com
Dinabandhu Foundation	Mr. Anima Dash	7008609293	anima@skillem.in
EDUJOBS	Mr.Anjani Ranjan Pattnaik	9337842277	anjani@jobsacademy.co.in
ESCORT	Mr Chander Sikka	9971499021	chander.sikka@escorts.co.in







Frostees	Mr. Ashish Rana	9437788775	frostees.odisha@gmail.com
GRAMTARANG	Mr Deva Prasad Rath	9437700773	dprath@gramtarang.org.in
Gugan Knitwears Pvt Ltd	Mr.Arun Mishra	9344208094	mishra.29.4@gmail.com
HLFPPT	Mr. Kuldeep Chauhan	8860688668	kschauhan@hlfppt.org
ICA	Mr. Sumanta K Sahoo	7326888790	sumanta.sahoo@icagroup.in
IDEAL	Mr. Darshana Ghadi	9870690743	darshana.ijs@gmail.com
INDUCTUS	Mr. Sanjaya Kumar Sahoo	7008513197	sanjaya.sahoo@inductus.in
JRG	Mr. Captain N. C. Sarma	9437499960	statehead@jrgedu.org
KAPSTON	Mr Keshav Pattnaik	9100886620	sm.odisha@kapstonfm.com
KIIT	Dr Prasanta Parida	9439197381	prasanta.parida@ksrm.ac.in
Madhyam	Mr. Subrat Kumar Singhdeo	9437279967	subratkumarsinghdeo@gmail.com
Margdarsak	Mr. Annada Prasad Mathan	9090690135	operations.odisha@margdarshakskills.org
MBD	Ms. Richa Singh	7042495674	richa.singh@mbdgroup.com
MPTA	Mr. Praveen Verma	9937499413	praveen.verma@mpta.in
Multicare	Mr. Naaz Parwin Baig	7008526930	naazbaig9@gmail.com
NIAM	Mr. Ashish Kumar	7064400040	ashish.vprogress@gmail.com
NICE	Mr. Renubala Behera	9338364481	bhubaneshwar.nice@gmail.com
NIIT	Mr. Tabrez Khan	9238541953	Tabrez.Khan@niit.com
Niyatee	Mr. Jagyaseni Das	7978687620	statehead@niyateefoundation.org
OCFIT	Mr. Biswajit Das	8249068650	statehead.odisha@ocfit.in
OMNISOFT	Mr. Bijal Panchal	9979980591	bijal@omnisoftgroup.com
OPTAMAZE	Mr. Parakram Champati	7978833280	parakram@optaamaze.com
OZONE	Mr. Sanjeeb Kumar Pati	7978320321	sanjeebpati@ozonegp.com
Raxa Securities	Mr. Shakti Prasad Rath	7750010434	shakthi.prasadrath@gmrgroup.in
Safeducate Learning Pvt Ltd	Mr. Prabina Kumar Sarangi	7894427555	prabina.sarangi@safeducate.com
Shahana Clothing	Ms. Anshu	9040215286	ansuashish@gmail.com
SHAHI	Mr. Susanta Mohanty	7008078069	susanta.mohanty@shahi.co.in
SHIVANI	Mr. Debasis Dash	9437962813	debasish76@gmail.com
SHRI TECH	Ms. Deepa Ghosh	9778512749	statehead.shritechnologies@gmail.com
Synchroserve	Mr. Biswaranjan Kar	9853216060	biswaranjan@synchroserve.in
Team Lease	Mr. Sagara Parida	9861869885	sagar.parida@teamlease.com
Upasana	Mr. Prasant Kumar Ptnaik	8093029790	upasana.ski <b>ll</b> @gmail.com
Mapple Computers	Mr. Ashutosh	7978141971	ashutosh.maple@gmail.com
Vidya Bharati	Mr. Anshuman Pradhan	9776306033	statehead@vbet.org.in
VIP Clothing	Mr. Sarat Pattnaik	7978644399	
Gyan Kalp Charitable Trust	Mr. Pragjnyajeet Mohanty	7077703719	prag.mohanty@gmail.com
Rooman Technologies P. Ltd.	Mr. Aslam Rahman	7008568526	aslam.r@rooman.net
VIP Clothing	Mr. Sarata Kumar Pattnaik	7978644399	vip.odisha@gmail.com
,			





"Education is the passport to the future, for tomorrow belongs to those who prepare for it today."

- Malcolm X

# EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIP FOR STUDENTS





Scholarship	Category	Class and Course	Eligibility	Benefits
Pre-Matric Scholarship	OBC/SEBC/ SC/ST	IX, X	Parents/ guardian's from all sources shall not exceed Rs. 250000.00 Two Lakh Fifty Thousand ) per annum.	Financial Benefits
e-Medhabruti for /PG/	General, SC, ST, OBC/SEBC, EWS	Forestry, Journalism, Law, M. A., M. Com., M. Ed., M. Sc., M. Sc. Technical/Professional, Master in Social Work ( MSW)/ Master in Social Management, Nursing, Occupational Therapy, PG DIPLOMA,	Parents/ guardian's Income shall not exceed Rs. 600000.00 ( Six Lakh ) per annum .	Rs- 20000.00
e-Medhabruti for UG/	General, SC, ST, OBC/SEBC, EWS	Plus 3, Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA), Bachelor of Computer Application (BCA), Journalism (B.J.M.C.)	Parents/ guardian's Income shall not exceed Rs. 600000.00 ( Six Lakh ) per annum . Minimum 60% in last exam appeared.	Rs-15000/
e-Medhabruti for Technical/Profes sional Course	General, SC, ST, OBC/SEBC, EWS	Agriculture & Allied Sciences, Animal Husbandry, Architecture, Ayurvedic, B. Sc. Technical/Professional, Bachelor of tourism & Hospitality management, Dental, Engineering - B.Tech Course, Fishery, Forestry, Homeopathy, Hotel Management, Integrated M.Sc., Integrated Master in Science, Integrated MBA, Integrated MCA, Law, M. Sc., Management, Master	Parents/ guardian's from all sources shall not exceed Rs. 600000.00 (Six Lakh) per annum Minimum 60% in last exam appeared.	From 20,000 to 50,000 based on course.
KALIA Scholarship	SC, ST, OBC/SEBC/ General	Agriculture & Allied Sciences, Animal Husbandry, Ayurvedic, Dental, Engineering - B.Tech Course, Fishery, Forestry, Homeopathy, Hotel Management, I.T.I., Medical, Nursing, Para-Medical, Polytechnic	Subject to notification	Subject to Notification
Biju Yuba Sashaktikaran Yojana (LAPTOP DBT)	General, SC, ST, OBC/SEBC, EWS	Plus 3, Accountancy, Agriculture & Allied Sciences, Animal Husbandry, Applied Art & Craft, Architecture, Ayurvedic, B. Ed., B. Sc. Technical/Professional, B. Tech. and M. Tech. Dual Degree, Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA), Bachelor of Computer Application (BCA), Bachelor of tourism & Hospitality management, BVA (Bachelor in Visual Art), ComputerALEVEL, Computer-O Level	- Subject to notification	Rs-30,000/-
Gopabandhu Sikhya Sahayata Yojana	General, SC, ST, OBC/SEBC, EWS	Graduation and Post-Graduation	Parents/ guardian's from all sources shall not exceed Rs. 120000.00 (One Lakh Twenty Thousand) per annum.	Rs-20,000/-





Vyasakabi Fak Mohan Bhasabruti	General, SC, ST, OBC/SEBC, EWS	Plus 3 Odia ( Honours), M. A. (Odia)	UG (Plus 3) - 60% in Plus 2. PG (M.A.) - 60% in Odia(Honors) in Plus 3.	Rs/- 20,000/-
Nirman Shram Kalyan Yojana (Edn Astt)	ST, OBC/SEBC, EWS	/ VI, VII/ VIII/ VIII/X/ Plus 2/ Plus 3, M. A., M. Com., M. Sc./ Architecture, Ayurvedic, Engineering - B.Tech Course, Homeopathy, Hotel Management, M. Sc., M. Tech., Master in Computer Application (MCA), Master of Business Administration (MBA), Medical, Pharmacy/ B. Ed., Nursing, Teacher Training/		Subject to Notification
Pathani Samar Mathematics Talent	General, SC, ST, OBC/SEBC, EWS	11 <sup>th</sup> and 12th		Rs-5000/-
BOC Scholarship	SC, ST, OBC/SEBC/ General/	I.T.I. / I.T.C., Polytechnic/ Diploma		Subject to Notification
Sudakshya for Girls Child	General, SC, ST, OBC/SEBC, EWS	I.T.I. / I.T.C.		Subject to Notification
Post Matric Scholarship	EWS / OBC/SEBC/ SC/ST	Plus 2, Plus 3, Accountancy, Agriculture & Allied Sciences, Animal Husbandry, Applied Art & Craft, Architecture, Ayurvedic, B. Ed., B. Sc. Technical/Professional, Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA), Bachelor of Computer Application (BCA), BVA (Bachelor in Visual Art), and several other courses	Parents/ guardian's from all sources shall not exceed Rs. 250000.00 (Two Lakh Fifty Thousand ) per annum	Subject to Notification

For more details, kindly visit: https://scholarship.odisha.gov.in/

### **Important Links**

### **Government Portals**

#### Important portal for Education, Apprenticeship and Employment

Name of the Institution	Education / Employment	Website
SAMS Odisha	Common Admission Portal, Odisha	https://www.samsodisha.gov.in/
Odisha State Open University (OSOU)	UG, PG, PhD and Other Courses	admission@osou.ac.in
Directorate of Distance and Continuing	UG, PG, PhD and Other Courses	https://ddceutkal.ac.in/
Education (DDCE)		https://www.suniv.ac.in/ddce-su.php
		https://fmuniversity.nic.in/ddce
Indira Gandhi Open University (IGNOU)	UG, PG, PhD and Other Courses	http://rcbhubaneshwar.ignou.ac.in/
National Institute of Open School (NIOs)	10th, +2, Vocational & Diploma in	https://www.nios.ac.in/
	Elementary Education	
Swayam Portal	Class 9th to PG Courses	https://swayam.gov.in/
National Career Portal	Job Portal	https://www.ncs.gov.in/
Odisha Civil Service Portal	Government Job portal Odisha	https://www.opsc.gov.in/
Odisha Staff Selection Commission	Government Job portal Odisha	https://www.ossc.gov.in/
Apprenticeship Training	Government of India Portal	https://www.apprenticeshipindia.gov.in/

